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as had been believed, and that the climatic and 'other conditions
,about JgnMes Bay and for a hundred miles ifflapd are such as to
allow of settlement, and the growth of the more hardy cereals.

111 1893, accomnpanied by Mr. ]p. 1. V. Eaton, wve again
started froni Lake St. John, but instead of folloving the
Ashouapmouchouan River in a northwest direction to its hecad,
wve passed dîrectly northivard up the Chef branch of that river,
and thus lessened the distance to Lake Mistassini by about
fifty miles. The route explored in 1892? was followved to
tlbe East Main River, and the work of the season started from
the end of the last season's survey, this time ascendiiig the
river. The main stream wvas ascended, wvith nlurerous portages
past falis and r.apids, about one hundred m.iles, wvhen the river
%vas left and the route pa.ssed up a sipali porthern tributary,
called Long Portage Creek, wvhich is on the route followved by
the Hudson's Bay Comnpany to their post at Nichicun. This
strea.m. was ascended thirty-five miles and then the route led
eastivard through a number of lakes for thirty miles to the
wvat.:rshed betveen the East Main and the Big, river wvhichi is.
the next large stream ro the north flowing into James' Bay.
From there six miles of lakes wvere passed. through to the Big
River, which flows from the soutward, and is a large streamn
wvhere we joined it. Eighit miles below, the river enters Nichicun.
LaKe. which is a large irregular body of wvater about thirty miles
lpnt, and 176o ect abov- - sca level.

From- Nichicun tic route explored continued eastwvard
through a bewilderingy svstemn of irregular lakes drained by
tributaries of the Big River, for forty miles to the height of-land
dividingr the )3ig River from the wvaters flowvincy north into
Vngava Bay ; and from there t'venty miles farther to Lake
Kaniapiskau, another of the large lakes found tlîroughout the
Labrador PeniTlsulà. The Kýaliapiskauii River flows out of its
iiorth end, and wvas followed. do'vnward to its mouth on the
southwest side of Ungrava B3ay. For sixty miles belowv the lake,
the r.iver, like aIl tIie str.eamns. of the cent.ral area, flowvs nearly on
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